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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Januwary 7, 1952

Mr. Charles Jenkins
Franciscan Hotel
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Charlie:

Since your latest weli, Jenkins & McQueen No. 1 Santa Fe,
located in section 3, T.14 N, R.1¢ W, McKinley County, is located
in District III of tae (il Cominission, it is therefore under the
supervizsion of Mr. Al Greer,

We ask that you submit your C-101, accompanied by

surveyor's plat to Mr. Greer for approval. Also, will you please
subinit all future reports to Mr. Greer in Aztec,

Very truly vours,

RRS: W Secretary and Director

cc: Al Greer, Aztec /



JENKINS DRILLING COMPANY
DRILLING-PRODUCTION-LEASES

C. L. JENKINS, OWNER
1008 COL.CORD BLDG.

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

‘e encloge herewith Form C-101, Fobtlce of
Intention to Lrill and “urvevor's Plat covering Santa
Pe lell o, 1, £ 30 8E, Sec. 3-14MN-10, IcKinley
Count T e

C-701 was submitted to the
0il Cons Santa fe, but we have
received irslbructicns thaet Inbention to Lrill and
Survevor's Flat shovld he submitted to you for ap-
nrval.

PHONE 3-0287



